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Certificate of Consolidated Title 39475/1980,
dated 20 October 1980.

. THE HISTORIC CAPE DUTCH DWELLING,

PAARL
Description:

The property with the historic Cape Dutch dwelling
and outbuildings thereon, being Erf 4360, Paarl,
situate in the Municipality and Division of Paarl, in
extent 774 (seven hundred and seventy-four) square
metres.

Deed of Transfer 57167/1984, dated 27 November
1984.

KRUGERSKRAAL, TYGERFONTEIN, DISTRICT
OF POTCHEFSTROOM

Description:

The property with the homestead known as Kru-
gerskraal thereon, known as Portion 68 (a portion of
Portion 27) of the farm Tygerfontein 488, Registra-
tion Division IQ, Transvaal, in extent 4,0000 (four
comma zero zero zero zero) hectares.

. SCHOCH HOUSE, BOSCHDAL, DISTRICT OF

RUSTENBURG
Description:

The so-called Schoch House, including ten (10)
metres of surrounding land, situated on certain Por-
tion 21 of the farm Boschdal 309, Registration Divi-
sion JQ, situate in the District of Rustenburg, in ex-
tent 26,0218 (twenty-six comma nought two one
eight) hectares.

Deed of Transfer 28239/1973, dated 29 August
1973.

THE CAPE DUTCH DWELLING-HOUSE AT
VLOTTENBURG, STELLENBOSCH

Description:

The Cape Dutch dwelling-house with 100 metres of
surrounding land, situate on certain piece of partly
freehold land, partly redeemed and partly paid-up
quitrent land, situate in the Division of Stellenbosch,
being the remainder of the farm By den Weg 1003.

Deed of Transfer 30319/1972, dated 29 November
1972.

. THE FACADES OF THE BARCLAYS BANK

BUILDING, PAARL
Description:

The facades of the Barclays Bank building, situate
on certain piece of freehold land in the Municipality
and Division of Paarl, being Lot BB (now known as
Erf 4305, Paarl).

Certificate of Amended Title 12057/1937, dated 12
November 1937.

THE OLD PRISON BUILDING, GRAHAMS-

Description:

The property with the old Prison building thereon,
being Erf 6721 (portion of Erf 3 630), Grahamstown,
in the Municipality of Grahamstown, Administrative
District of Albany, in extent 3 736 (three thousand
seven hundred and thirty-six) square metres.

State Grant T25962/85, dated 19 July 1985.



